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January 3, 2012

Bernard J. Sadusky, Ed.D.

Interim State Superintendent of Schools
Maryland State Department of Education
200 West Baltimore Street

Baltimore, Maryland 21201

Re: Your Letter Dated December 8, 2011

Dear Dr. Sadusky:

JANE BAYNARD

COUNTY MANAGER

E. THOMAS MERRYWEATHER
COUNTY ATTORNEY

In response to your letter dated December 8, 2011 (Notice of Non-Compliance
with Maintenance of Effort), please be advised of our acknowledgement that Dorchester
County did not fully fund the Maintenance of Effort target for FY2012; however, the

County did satisfy its FY2012 local share obligation for the Foundation Program.

cc:  Dr. Henry V. Wagner, Jr., Superintendent
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